

Abdul Azeez

FULL STACK DEVELOPER

CONTACT

Mobile: (+91) 9902932734

Email address: iamazzeez@gmail.com

GitHub: <https://github.com/Abdul-Az>

Website: www.iamazeez.tk

LinkedIn: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/iamazzeez/>

PROFILE

1.5+ years of proven experience in developing web applications | cross-platform mobile applications and also continuously improving my skills in the corporate industry.

I always want to learn more, do more, and be more. I'm hardworking, fast learner also a firm believer that we should never settle.

PROJECTS

- Server side API's (developed and deployed many API's using Nodejs and express which communicate with Mobile and IOT devices)
- Web Application (Reactjs, GraphQL, MongoDB)
- Admin Dashboard (ReactJS, NodeJS, Firebase, APIs/Libraries such as Google Maps, Redux, React-Router, MaterialUI, ChartJS)
- Code Challenge (React, React-Router, Material UI, MongoDB, Express, Node)
- Todo App (ReactJS, React-Dragula, Webpack)
- Memory Game (JavaScript)
- Shopping Site (HTML/CSS)

*Note: These projects are in my Github repo.

RELATED EXPERIENCE

MERN STACK DEVELOPER

Tata Consultancy Services - Sep 2018 to Present

- Working on a full-fledged web application from scratch using ReactJS, NodeJS, Express, and MongoDB.

FULL STACK DEVELOPER (INTERNSHIP TRAINEE)

Future World IT- Feb 2018 to Aug 2018

- Worked on JavaScript, ReactJS, MongoDB, ExpressJS, NodeJS, Firebase.

BOOT CAMP

CodeSlash- Sep 2017 to Dec 2017

- Learned Web development technologies in a fast paced and rigorous environment.

INTERNSHIP

BEML Limited Bangalore - Mar 2017 to May 2017

- Worked on Delhi Metro Braking system project.

INDUSTRY KNOWLEDGE

- Data Analysis.
- Data Structures and Algorithms.
- Domain Knowledge: Road Safety, IT (IOT, Machine Learning, Docker, AWS, CI/CD, Git.)

EDUCATIONAL ATTAINMENT

BACHELOR OF ENGINEERING(B.E)

Graduated 2017 (Visvesvaraya Technological University)

TECHNICAL SKILLS

